State of Texas

County of Brazoria

City of Freeport

BE IT REMEMBERED, that the City Council of the City of Freeport, met on Monday, December 7, 2015 at 6:00 p.m., at the Freeport Police Department, Municipal Court Room, 430 North Brazosport Boulevard, Freeport Texas for the purpose of considering the following agenda items:

City Council:	Mayor Norma Moreno Garcia – Absent Councilman Johnathan Sublet Councilman Fred Bolton Councilwoman Sandra Loeza Councilwoman Sandra Barbree – Absent	
Staff:	Gilbert Arispe, Assistant City Manager Wallace Shaw, City Attorney Delia Munoz, City Secretary Nat Hickey, Property Manger Dan Pennington, Police Chief	
Visitors:	Landis Adams Raul Ramirez Ruben Renobato Bobby Fuller Melanie Oldham Nicole Mireles Ty Morrow	J. Damian Ruth Renobato Lila Lloyd Margaret McMahan Annette Sanford Sam Reyna

Call to order.

Councilman Fred Bolton called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Invocation.

Councilman Johnathan Sublet offered the invocation.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Councilman Fred Bolton led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Attending citizens and their business.

There were none.

Consideration of approving November 30, 2015 Council Minutes.

On a motion by Councilwoman Loeza, seconded by Councilman Sublet, with all present voting "Aye", Council unanimously approved the November 30, 2015 Council Minutes.

Consideration of approving Ordinance No. 2015-2100 amending Division (B) of Section 97.04 of the Code of Ordinances of said City to add thereto a new item, to be known as item (7) providing that the name of the street shown on the plat of the Freeport Townsite as Cherry Street shall hereafter be known as Martin Luther King Boulevard.

No action taken

Consideration of approving Ordinance No. 2015-2101 co-naming Martin Luther King Boulevard /Second Street.

On a motion by Councilwoman Loeza, seconded by Councilman Sublet, with all present voting "Aye", Council unanimously approved No. 2015-2101 with the correction of co-naming Second Street/Martin Luther King Boulevard.

Consideration of accepting a sealed proposal for solid waste collection services and authorizing the City Manager or his designee to negotiate a contract with the successful proposer.

On a motion by Councilwoman Loeza, seconded by Councilman Sublet, with all present voting "Aye", Council approved Waste Connections for solid waste collection services and authorizing the City Manager or his designee to negotiate a contact with the successful proposer.

Consideration of approving and authorizing the City Manager to expend funds for repairing City Hall roof.

On a motion by Councilwoman Loeza, seconded by Councilman Sublet, with all present voting "Aye", Council unanimously approved the City Manager to expend funds for repairing City Hall roof, not to exceed \$30, 000.

<u>Adjourn</u>

On a motion by Councilwoman Loeza, seconded by Councilman Sublet, with all present voting "Aye", Councilman Bolton adjourned the meeting at 6:13 p.m.

Mayor, Norma Moreno Garcia City of Freeport, Texas City Secretary, Delia Munoz City of Freeport, Texas